

Glenmoore Eagle Little League Meeting Agenda

Eagle, PA

June 17, 2015

Order of Business

1. The meeting was called to order at 8:36 PM.
2. Attendees: Chuck Mahon, Todd DiFonzo, Jere Geib, Chad Naggy, Ed Donaghy, Dave Vrobel, Kevin McWilliams, Rob Weslch, Todd DiFonzo, Kris Kuzmick, Patrick Kelly, Jay Shelton, Gray Lambe
3. The May minutes were approved
4. President's Report
 - a. Season/ Play-off debrief
 - i. Rookie 8's
 - ❖ Several parents complained about uneven talent distribution.
 - ❖ Rookie 8's rules need to be revised by Player Agent
 - ii. Minor B
 - ❖ Loser's bracket had an unfair advantage as they had rested pitchers when they played winner's bracket teams. Scheduling anomaly was caused by high number of rainouts.
 - iii. Minor A
 - ❖ Draft order caused some talent fluctuations.
 - iv. 50/70
 - b. Player Agent to determine draft order for future seasons.
 - c. District team announcements were posted to the website on June 15th
 - d. Finnegan / 50/70 Tournaments discussion (GEYA hosting)
 - i. Finnegan is a few weeks away and we are behind schedule
 - ❖ Need programs and shirts to be ordered ASAP!
 - ii. Volunteers needed for 3 tournaments that we are hosting
 - ❖ Chuck, Jay will be in the press box for the 50/70 tourney
 - ❖ Need additional game day volunteers as well as snack bar help
 - iii. May need to ask another league to help with early Finnegan games because of Sectional tournament.
 - e. 50/70 Tourney – GEYA hosting both District and Sectionals
 - i. District tourney begins on
 - ii. Sectional tournament
 - f. Fall Ball
 - i. Registration opens on 7/15. Information Officer to analyse the effect the new age rules will have on Fall Ball.
 - ii. Previous Fall Schedule has more games/team than Spring Schedule. Want to more clinics and less games this year. Target number of games is 10.
 - iii. Discussion about whether or not to offer 50/70 in the Fall.
 - ❖ Majority of D28 leagues still have 46/60 for 12's
 - ❖ D28 leagues with 50/70 not adhering to the spirit of the age rules
 - a. Placing the A team in Vance Cooper Tournament
 - b. Using middle school team and travel team 13 year olds in the International Tournament.

- ❖ Discussion tabled until August meeting but a decision should be made so that Fall development is consistent with Spring format.

- iv. Brad Rasco volunteered for 7's-8's Commissioner
- g. 2015 / 2016 election cycle
 - i. Chuck Mahon (President) and Tony Alberton (Safety Officer) will not be continuing.
 - ii. Decision approved to stagger the 10 Board positions. Need to identify 5 positions that should be open for August election meeting.
- h. Beef and Beer (wine) fundraiser was successful
 - i. Over 100 people attended. (2nd highest total)
- 5. Information Officer Update
 - a. Last survey was 2 years ago through Survey Monkey.
 - b. Need to research questions/results before conducting one this year.
- 6. Other Business
 - a. Action items from May meeting
 - b. West Vincent – field and usage update
 - c. Year-end awards
 - i. District banquet is held on a Friday in November.
 - ii. Nominees
 - ❖ Sportmanship – Joey Scavitto
 - ❖ Mother of the Year – TBD
 - ❖ Volunteer – Jay Shelton
 - d. Springton Manor Maintenance
- 7. General Meeting Adjourned at 9:58 PM
- 8. Executive Session